# Kinsley-Offerle School District U.S.D. #347 -test Board of Education Regular Meeting Minutes Monday, June 23, 2025 KJSHS Band Room 6:30 pm

# **CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER**

The regular meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm by the Board Vice-President, Linette Miller.

#### Member Present:

Linette Miller, Vice-President Robby Parry Ryan Reiman Burke Schroeder

#### **Staff Present**

Dr. Lori Amaro, Superintendent Alicia Hodges, Board Clerk Beth Schmitt, Treasurer Terri Nicholson, KJSHS Teacher

# **ADOPTION OF AGENDA**

Motion was made by Robby Parry, seconded by Burke Schroeder, to approve the agenda as amended. Discussion Item # 6 Milk Bid and Item #7 Use of Soccer Field added. **Motion passed: 4-0.** 

#### **APPROVE MINUTES**

Motion was made by Robbie Parry, seconded by Burke Schroeder, to approve the minutes for the June 9, 2025 regular board meeting.

# Motion passed: 4-0.

# **CONSENT AGENDA**

1. Financials

Motion was made by Robby Parry, seconded by Burke Schroeder approve the Consent Agenda as presented.

## Motion passed: 4-0

## **DISCUSSION ITEMS**

- 1. End of Year Transfers Presented by Beth Schmitt, USD 347 Treasurer
- 2. District Calendar
- 3. Handbook Revisions
- 4. Wellness Policy
- 5. June KASB Policy Updates Policy KM has been edited to add the entire State Statute regarding Visitors to Schools
- 6. Milk Bid
- 7. Usage of Soccer Field by 4H to do a Cornhole Tournament

# **EXECUTIVE SESSION**

#### Personnel

Motion was made by Robby Parry, seconded by Ryan Reiman to go into Executive Session with the Superintendent and Mr. Bright, at 6:53 to discuss one or more open positions for the 2025-2026 school year, pursuant to non-elected personnel exception under KOMA, and the open meeting to resume in the board room at 7:03.

Motion passed: 4-0.

#### **Negotiations**

Motion was made by Burke Schroeder seconded by Ryan Reiman Lancaster to go into Executive Session with the Superintendent at 7:04 to discuss mandatory negotiation items pursuant to the exception for employer-employee negotiations under KOMA, and the open meeting to resume in the board room at 7:14. **Motion passed: 4-0.** 

#### **ACTION ITEMS**

Motion was may by Robby Parry seconded by Ryan Reiman to hire the following for 2025-2026 school years as presented.

Tali Whipple – KOES 1<sup>st</sup> Grade Maggie Burkhart – KJSHS Business Teacher

#### Motion passed: 4-0.

Motion was may by Robby Parry seconded by Burke Schroeder to approve the 2025-2026 KOES Student Handbook as presented.

Motion passed: 4-0.

Motion was may by Robby Parry seconded by Burke Schroeder to approve the 2025-2026 KJSHS Student Handbook as presented.

# Motion passed: 4-0.

Motion was may by Robby Parry seconded by Ryan Reiman to approve the 2025-2026 District Calendar as presented.

Motion passed: 4-0.

Motion was may by Robby Parry seconded by Burke Schroeder to approve the 2025-2026 Wellness Policy as presented.

Motion passed: 4-0.

Motion was may by Robby Parry seconded by Burke Schroeder to approve the 2025-2026 Negotiated Agreement as presented. Motion passed: 4-0.

Motion was may by Robby Parry seconded by Burke Schroeder to allow the 4-H Clubs to use the soccer field for a cornhole tournament during the fair. **Motion passed: 4-0.** 

Motion was may by Robby Parry seconded by Burke Schroeder to accept the Milk Bid from CASHWA for the 2025-2026 school year as presented. **Motion passed: 4-0.** 

# Next scheduled meetings:

Monday, July 14, 2025 – Regular Meeting

#### ADJOURNMENT

Motion was made by Robby Parry, seconded by Burke Schroeder to adjourn the meeting at 7:19 pm. **Motion passed:** 4-0.

14,2025 Approved on: ul. Mulle atino Hodger Board President \_\_\_\_\_ Board Clerk

